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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This dignified and serviceable three-story building is composed of a front rectangular block
with a large projection extending from the middle, rear of the structure (space used for the
auditorium). The facade faces University Drive, the main thoroughfare of the older part

of the campus of Murray State University. On the north and east side of Old Administration
Building are new, much larger structures, yet Wrather Hall holds it own along with the
older college buildings.

The ground floor of Wrather Hall is sunk in a half-basement, divided from the upper two
stories by an emphatic stone water-table. A slender string course underlines the parapet
which also has stone coping. The only vertical emphasis is provided by the central
entrance, approached from the street level by a broad high flight of steps to the actual
second story. The segmental-arched entrance (now filled with three large panes of glass

in aluminum frames) is set between thick square piers which taper through a stone band into
"Tudor" half octagonal towers framing a two-bayed, stone-framed second-story feature. The
restrained details of the surface, concentrated near the center of the facade, include blind
stone tracery, shields, and several decorative plaques.

Windows are grouped in horizontal bands, three on each side of the entrance and five at the
outer ends., Shields replace the center windows of the inner groups on the main floor level.
Raised crenellations mark the division between these grouped bays and provide the only
termination at the ends. The window openings have thin recessed frames, stone sills,
straight brick lintels, and two-sash windows with only vertical muntins. In spite of the
central feature the over-all effect is flat and linear.

The interior of the first floor contains two classrooms, four large offices, and an
auditorium. The floor of the wide corridor is concrete, but all other floors are wood.
All original load bearing walls are 1'-1""-thick solid masonry.

Floor and wall construction on the second floor is identical to that of the first floor. The
floor space is divided into eight large areas.

All original walls in the basement are 1'-1'"-thick solid masonry. Some 6'" stud walls now
exist as the floor space was divided for offices. All basement floors are concrete, and
the original walls are stucco. There are nine large rooms, two restrooms, boiler room,
fuel room, and a 10' wide corridor running east and west. A vault is also located in the
basement.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Dedicated fifty years ago on September 22, 1924, the Old Normal School Building, now
known as Wrather Hall, at Murray State University has a great deal of significance for
western Kentuckians. It is the charter building of Murray State, the only state university
west of Bowling Green in Kentucky. It is also a symbol of local initiative and support
of education in that area.

The college is a product of a report issued by the Education Commission, created in

1920 to survey and study the public school system in the Commonwealth of Kentucky. They
found the condition of the schools unsatisfactory and one of their recommendations to allevi~
ate the problem was to establish "more and better teacher-training schools'--one in eastern
Kentucky and one in the western part of the state (Woods, pp. xix, l).

Several towns in western Kentucky were interested in having the normal school located in
their communities, including Murray in Calloway County. Murray, the county seat, was a
small town in an area with no good roads and no means of crossing rivers except by ferry.
Settlers came late to Murray and Calloway County as to most of the Jackson Purchase area
which forms the western tip of the State and was made safe for the European settlers
only by treaty in 1818. Murray was incorporated in 1844, twenty-two years after Calloway
_ County was established. The people were not lacking in public spirit, however, and
responded enthusiastically to the drive to raise funds for the proposed school. The move-
ment was organized and headed by Judge Rainey T. Wells and in only one month's time,
- pledges of approximately $100,000 were secured in Calloway County for the construction of
the college. A total of 1352 citizens contributed money. The average donation was
$82.10, the largest, $2,500. "It is not what the people of Murray have promised to do
but what they have already done that counts'" (Woods, p. 5). The Commission was con-
vinced and chose Murray as the site for the Western State Normal School. (Morehead
was selected as the location for the Eastern Normal School.

Dr. John W, Carr (1859-1960), an educator from Indiana, was chosen as the first presi-
dent. In September 1923 the Murray State Normal School was officially opened, using
four rooms and the auditorium on the first floor of Murray High School. There were
202 students and five faculty members present on the first day. Construction of the
college's first building was begun a few weeks later. It was approximately one year in
construction and when completed consisted of three floors and included classrooms, a
bookstore, cafeteria, auditorium, and administrative offices.

(continued)
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Wrather Hall/Administration Building

The structure was designed by Joseph and Joseph, a prominent Louisville firm from the
turn of the century until thevrecnent death of Alfred Joseph, Sr. They were noted not only
for numerous public buildings, but also for their educational design, specializing in a
modified Collegiate Gothic, as in Wrather Hall, Morehead State University, and a number
of public schools. Joseph, Sr., gained his early architectural experience working for
McDonald and Dodd and later McDonald and Sheblessy in Louisville, major firms of the
period, known not only in Kentucky, but in much of the southeast.

In 1966 the Old Normal School Building, or Administration Building as it was sometimes
called, was named Wrather Hall in honor of Marvin O. Wrather, executive vice-president
of the university at the time of his death December 6, 1970. Dr. Wrather, a member
of the first four-year graduating class at Murray in 1926, was secretary of the Alumni
Association and director of Public Relations for many years.

The Old Normal School Building, which at one time was the physical substance of the
college, has been the heart of Murray State for over half a century. Of all buildings on
campus it carries the greatest significance to the more than 22,000 graduates of Murray
State University.



